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Question #1:  The DRFP includes a Program Manager and a Contracts Administrator (among others) in the listing of Key Personnel.  Obviously these two positions are strictly contract management/support/overhead.  The DRFP states that there will be no task order issued for contract management, administration or support functions.  How can you call out specific personnel and not pay for them?

Answer #1:  The Government considers the proposed positions in response to Mission Support Subfactor Corporate Management Capability (i.e. program manager, contracts administrator) to be “key personnel” for replacement purposes. After contract award, if these personnel leave the contract, the Government requires replacement with like qualifications.  RFP Section H.4 (d) ensures that when personnel are replaced the Government receives personnel with like qualifications.  The Government anticipates that the costs of these positions would be in the contractor’s overhead and not a direct cost.    

Question #2:  How many task orders will be on-going at contract start and what will be the timing of their re-issue?

Answer #2:  Currently there are 110 active orders for both contractors combined.  There is no way to determine the a number of active task orders there will be as of May 31, 2005, when the new contract takes effect.  After the period of performance begins on the new contract, as task orders expire follow-on work will be competed between the awardees of the new contract.

Question #3:  The DRFP: allows past performance references from other divisions of an offeror’s company; requires an offeror to submit a description of all government contracts that are relevant: requires the inclusion of all relevant contracts with cure notices, show cause letters or termination action.  These provisions seem to allow a company to highlight good performance of other divisions but hide any poor performance.  Is that your intent?

Answer #3:  The language in Section L will be amended to require reporting of cure notices, show cause letters, and termination actions for all contractors proposed to perform work on the contract.

Question #4:  How and for what period will you measure SB goal attainment?  For example, suppose we have only one Hub-zone sub on our team and they are with us because they are the world’s best Info Assurance Company but you don’t issue any Info Assurance task orders.  What then?

Answer #4:  RFP Section H.21 contains the contract goals for SB subcontracting.  Contractors are required to formulate SB subcontracting plans that ensure these goals are met.
Question #5:  Will the TEIS contract include all aspects and phases of a traditional EFI&T contract?

Answer #5:  Yes, EFI&T is included in the overall TEIS system engineering and IT support contract.  The ability to procure all equipment required for information system implementation efforts is required.  Since this is not a supply contract the value of the equipment will be subject to limitation as identified at Section H.11 entitled Contractor Acquired Unique Automation Items.

Question #6:  Will resumes for Key Personnel be required in the proposal? 

Answer #6: The Government does not anticipate receiving resumes for every key personnel annotated in Section H.4 (d).  However, as requested in Section L, Vol. III, Corporate Management Capability, if a specific organizational structure is proposed for this sub factor, the Government would anticipate receiving those resumes.  These resumes would not be included in the page limitation for this Factor.
Question #7: It is our understanding that $500K will be obligated from the government for each winning contractor upon award.  Is this a one-time funding or will it be the minimum awarded for each year of the contract?

Answer #7: The $500K is the contract guaranteed minimum for each award (contract) for the life of the contract.  This amount will be obligated at contract award.
Question #8:  Will computers, hardware, software, installation tools and test equipment required by the contractor to accomplish each task be cost reimbursable?

Answer #8:  In accordance with RFP Section 3.1.2, Facilities, the contractor shall provide all qualified personnel, materials, services, equipment, support software and facilities to fulfill the terms and conditions of this contract.  The sentence “Government facilities will be provided for performance in Germany,” is hereby removed from the RFP.  Occasionally, on specific task orders these items may be provided; however, offerors are cautioned to comply with Section 3.1.2 and propose in accordance with B. 2.2.1.1 which requires these costs to be included in the fully loaded hourly rates.  

Question #9:  Will a prime contractor receive Small Business credit if its first tier Small Business subcontractor subsequently subcontracts a portion of their work to a large business?

Answer #9:  Yes, small business credit would be applied under those circumstances.  
Question 10:  PWS Para 3.1.2, Facilities, states the Government will provide facilities in Germany.  Please confirm that the Government will also provide facilities at all other overseas locations.
Answer 10: See answer to question #8.
Question 11:  PWS 3.2.8.e, Information Technology Technical Support.  What are the specific on-call response time requirements? 

Answer 11:  As stated in paragraph 3.2, these requirements are generic and the specifics will be called out in the individual Task Orders.
Question 12:  PWS 3.2.11.f, Technical Instruction.  What are the specific training certification requirements? 

Answer 12:  As stated in paragraph 3.2, these requirements are generic and the specifics will be called out in the individual Task Orders.

Question 13:  Will the ITES Prime Contractors be OCI and be ineligible to compete as a Prime under TEIS?

Answer 13:  FAR 9.502 C, states that an organizational conflict of interest may result when the nature of the work to be performed on the instant contract creates an actual or potential conflict of interest on a future acquisition.  In this case, some restrictions on future activities of the contractor maybe required.  FAR Subpart 9.5 discusses Organizational Conflicts of Interest.  Typically, the work performed under the TEIS contract involves engineering and design, and then quality assurance surveillance of implemented systems.  Typically, the work performed under the ITES contract involves installation of systems.  There may be instances in which an ITES contractor may not be able to be awarded as a task order under the TEIS contract.  However, in most cases, we anticipate that adequate OCI Mitigation Plans will be able to be developed to prevent precluding any contractor from work.  Offerors are cautioned to ensure they contact other affected contracting officers to ensure they don’t have potential OCI on other contracts.  
Question 14:  Will there be a small business set-aside goal?  If so, how much (not including small business subcontracting goals required by large business)?

Answer 14:  There will not be a small business set-aside.  However, we anticipate reserving one award for a small business.
Question 15:  Can DSSMP & ITES contractors bid the TEIS contract?  If so, how will you deal with OCI issues?

Answer 15:  See answer to question #13.

Question 16:  Will the small businesses be provided with a 10% price/cost variance, based on SBA rules allowing small businesses with 10% on const when bidding against large businesses in a follow-on competition?

Answer 16:  The award is a Best Value Award for all contractors.  The highest ranked small business will receive the first award.  On task order competition, all businesses compete equally.  There will not be a price variance for small businesses.

Question 17:  How much involvement will there be in the evaluation process by CECOM HQ?  By each ISEC Directorate? By other organizations?

Answer 17:  The deliberative process involves technical experts, legal experts, and acquisition experts.
Question 18:  Colonel Brown mentioned that he would be hiring a number of new SMEs in October.  Where will those positions be advertised?

Answer 18:  There are Government subject matter experts as well as TEIS subject matter experts.  The Government SMEs that Colonel Brown referred to on the contract will be advertised on the local Civilian Personnel Operations Center website.

Question 19:  Ft. Lee didn't mention the number of TEIS contractors in support.  What is the number?

Answer 19:  FTEs are full time equivalents.  They have 1.5 FTEs on TEIS at Ft. Lee for NETCOM support.  This requirement may increase.  Also, keep in mind that the briefing slides state there are 400 FTEs, but many positions are actually fewer than a work-year so there are more than 400 people on both contracts.
Question 20:  Many of the TEIS technical requirements/opportunities appear very similar to work intended for implementation under ITES.  Will the TEIS and ITES contracts compete with each other?  If not, how will the contract sponsors decide what is implemented under which contract, and manage potential conflicts?

Answer 20:  TEIS is ISEC's force multiplier.  ISEC uses this contract to expand their capabilities and further their reach.  We don't see TEIS and ITES as being in competition with each other.  Also, please see the answer to Question 13.
Question 21:  During the presentation at the Industry Day, there was a discussion regarding subcontracting goals with small businesses and the various categories of small business.  However, there wasn't an enforcement criterion that penalized or encouraged the large Primes to meet those subcontracting goals. 

Answer 21:  There are enforcement criteria in the contract.  RFP Section H.21, "Small Business Percentages Clause," provides the 23% small business goal and breaks down the percentages for each type of small business.  Additionally, after award contractors are required to submit a SF Form 294, "Subcontracting Report for Individual Contracts", to ensure that the contractor has met the required small business subcontracting goals.
